

www.aarque.co.nz | 0508 22 77 83

2024 **Display Solutions**



Table of Contents

ROLL UP DISPLAYS

Roll Up Budget	4
Roll Up Lite	4
Roll Up Lite Black	4
Roll Up Regular	5
Roll Up Regular Double	5
Roll Up Prestige	5
Roll Up Spare Parts - Lite & Regular	6
Roll Up Prestige Double	6
Roll Up Mini	6
Roll Up Spare Parts - Prestige	6

MEDIA OPTIONS

Top Media Picks	7
I	

L BANNERS

L Banner Premium	8
L Banner Light	8
L Banner Super Wide	8

X BANNERS

X Banner Small & Large	Э
X Banner Light	9

SNAP FRAMES & BANNER RAILS

Snap Frame - Mitre Corner	.10
Snap Frame - Lite Mitre Corner	.10
Banner Rail	.10

A-FRAMES

Aluminium A-Frame	11
Aluminium A-Frame Black	11
Mini A-Frame	11

OUTDOOR DISPLAYS

Roll Up Outdoor Double	12
Nota Footpath Stands	12

PORTABLE COUNTERS

Ezy Pop Up Counter	13
Pop Up Counter Classic	13
Pop Up Abs Counter "The Lemonade Stand"	13

DISPLAY WALLS

Pop Up Display Wall	4
Pop Up Textile Wall	4
Pop Up Display Wall - Components	4

TEXTILE DISPLAYS

Complete Texframe Kits	15
Texframe Lengths	15
Texframe Components	15

BANNER FINISHING

Banner Ups® Bravotabs	16
Banner Ups® Edgetabs	
Banner Ups® Powertabs	16
Banner Ups® Powerpunch	16
Banner Ups® Powertape	17
Banner Ups® Tigertape	17
Banner Ups® Starter Kit	17
Easy Eyelet System	17
Klingon™ Banner Clips	18
Pick N' Hook For Corrugated Plastic	18
Twist N' Hook For Foam Board	18

OTHER DISPLAYS

Brochure Holder Z Fold	19
Brochure Holder Rigid	19
Pad Stand	19





This light weight display with thin aluminium casing is designed for single use. It comes in a metal finish with a hook top and is suitable for lightweight substrates such as synthetic paper and textiles. Each unit is supplied with a black unpadded canvas carry bag. See print template for salvage and graphic constructions. Sold in a pack of six.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-BU0850	850	2020	2.5





ROLL UP LITE

A lightweight and economical free standing retractable display suitable for light infrequent use. Ideal for permanent display or single events, not suitable for regular use or graphic change outs. The unit comes in an attractive metal finish. Suitable for all forms of substrate including laminated graphics, textiles and banner media. Easily transportable the Roll-Up Lite comes in a fabric carry bag. See print template for salvage and graphic constructions.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-LT0600	600	1600	2.0
DRU-LT0850	850	2050	2.5
DRU-LT1000	1000	2050	3.0
DRU-LT1200	1200	2050	3.8





ROLL UP LITE BLACK

A lightweight and economical free standing retractable display suitable for light infrequent use. Ideal for permanent display or single events, not suitable for regular use or graphic change outs. The unit comes in an attractive black metal finish with black plastic end caps. Suitable for all forms of substrate including laminated graphics, textiles and banner media. Easily transportable the Roll Up Lite Black comes in a fabric carry bag. See print template for salvage and graphic constructions.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-LT0850B	850	2010	2.5



ROLL UP REGULAR

A robust and professional looking free standing retractable display. The unit comes in an attractive metal finish and is 50% heavier than our Roll Up Lite. The positive top clamp and adhesive bottom requires no special finishing to your graphic. Suitable for all forms of substrate including laminated graphics, textiles and banner media. Easily transportable the Roll-Up Regular comes in a fabric carry bag. See print template for salvage and media constructions.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-REG0600	600	1550	3.2
DRU-REG0850	850	1980	4.0
DRU-REG1000	1000	1980	4.5
DRU-REG1200	1200	1980	6.0
DRU-REG1500	1500	1980	6.8





ROLL UP REGULAR DOUBLE

A robust and professional looking free standing retractable display with twin graphics displayed back to back. Lightweight and easy to assemble the unit comes in an attractive metal finish. The top and bottom positive self adhesive clamping system requires no special finishing to your graphic. Suitable for all forms of substrate including laminated graphics, textiles and banner media. See print template for salvage and media options.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-REGD0850	850	1980	5.2





ROLL UP PRESTIGE

An attractive looking free standing retractable display. Lightweight and easy to assemble the unit comes in an attractive black or grey with chrome end caps. The positive clamping system at the top and self adhesive attachment at the bottom requires no special finishing to your graphic. Suitable for all forms of substrate including laminated graphics, textiles and banner media. Easily transportable the Roll-Up Prestige comes in a fabric carry bag. See print template for salvage and media options.

CODE	COLOUR	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-PRE0830B	Black	830	2030	5.3
DRU-PRE0830G	Grey	830	2030	5.3
DRU-PRE0960B	Black	960	2030	5.6
DRU-PRE0960G	Grey	960	2030	5.6
DRU-PRE1200B	Black	1150	2030	6.6







ROLL UP PRESTIGE DOUBLE

A double version of the Prestige Roll Up allowing graphics to be displayed front and back. The unit comes in an attractive black with chrome end caps. Rear cavity size is limited so only light medias can be used. Ideal graphic material is 150-200 micron synthetic. Easily transportable the Roll-Up Prestige Double comes in a fabric carry bag. See print template for salvage and media options.

CODE	COLOUR	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-PREDBL0830B	Black	830	2030	6



ROLL UP MINI

Desktop version of a roll up display available in A4 and A3 sizes. This table top mini display system is great for highlighting products, special offers and great as a promotional giveaway.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-MINIA4	210	297	0.4
DRU-MINIA3	297	420	0.5

ROLL UP SPARE PARTS - LITE & REGULAR

CODE	DESCRIPTION
DRU-BARCH0600	Bar Clamp/Hook type 600mm
DRU-BARCH0850	Bar Clamp/Hook type 850mm
DRU-BARCH1000	Bar Clamp/Hook type 1000mm
DRU-BARCH1200	Bar Clamp/Hook type 1200mm
DRU-POLEHOOK0600	Roll up Pole Single 600mm
DRU-POLEHOOK	Roll up Pole Single 850mm
DRU-LTBAG0600	600mm wide bag
DRU-LTBAG0850	850mm wide bag
DRU-LTBAG1000	1000mm wide bag
DRU-LTBAG1200	1200mm wide bag
DRU-LTBAG1500	1500mm wide bag

ROLL UP SPARE PARTS - PRESTIGE

CODE	DESCRIPTION
DRU-PREBAR0830S	Bar Clamp/Hook type 830mm
DRU-PREPOLESS	Roll up Pole Single Silver
DRU-PREPOLESB	Roll up Pole Single Black
DRU-PREENDCAPS	End Caps
DRU-PRE0830BBAG	830mm wide bag



MAXIMUM CHOICE

The key to making the right choice of roll up, L & X banner, or other display media type, is making sure the product meets your customers budget and quality expectations. That's where Aarque comes in. We have a wide range of solutions to meet every budget and occasion from low cost films to last just a few events to luxury fabrics that will last and last.

TOP MEDIA PICKS...

ALL ROUNDER

dura**pr**o

DURAPRO TEXTURED LIGHT BLOCK BANNER

Available Widths: 914mm, 1270mm

SKU: SOLLBLOCK180

Durapro Textured Light Block Banner is a 180 micron polyester banner ideal for pull-up banner displays. This film features a textured, antireflective bright-white front surface and a grey light block back.

It is scratch / water resistant and does not need laminating - although a cold laminate can be applied for extra thickness. The polyester base ensures dimensional stability is maintained with perfect flatness for the life of the pull-up.

DOUBLE SIDED



COLOURSURE 6043 FALCON BLOCK OUT PP PAPER

Available Widths: 914mm, 1270mm, 1524mm

SKU: SM-6043

Coloursure 6043 Falcon Block Out PP Paper is a 250 micron PP Block out film ideal for roll up displays, point-ofpurchase, posters and trade show panels applications.

The double layer coating provides very good curl resistance and can be printed on both sides on Latex & UV printers.

ECONOMICAL

dura**pr**o

DURAPRO PET/PP SOLVENT BLOCK OUT BANNER

Available Width: 914mm

SKU: SOL62250

Durapro PET/PP Solvent Block Out Banner is a 250 micron resin coated PET & PP, making it an economical solution for creating pull-up banners.

While not an out-and-out polyester, the 100% blockout PET & PP base provides anti-curl properties and the satin finish reduces glare and improves colour density.



L BANNER PREMIUM

A robust and professional looking free standing "L" banner display. Lightweight and easy to assemble - an instant banner stand can be created in seconds. The positive clamping system top and bottom requires no special finishing to your graphic. Suitable for all forms of substrate including laminated graphics, textiles and banner media. Easily transportable the L Banner Premium comes in a fabric carry bag. See print template for salvage and construction options.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DBL-PREM0900	950	2170	3.5





L BANNER LIGHT

An inexpensive and basic lightweight free standing "L" banner display. Lightweight and easy to assemble - an instant banner stand can be created in seconds. Suitable for lighter substrates including films, textiles and light banner media. Easily transportable the L Banner Light comes in a light fabric bag. See print template for salvage and construction options.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DBL-LITE0850	850	2190	1.0



L BANNER SUPER WIDE

These units are made up of sections that bolt together to provide a wide display that measures 2.55 metres wide and 2.3 metres high. Ideally suited to textiles, the unit folds up into a carry bag that weighs only 7.5kg plus the graphic.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DBL-WIDE2550	2550	2300	12.5

X BANNER SMALL & LARGE

These units use a frame in the shape of an "X", held together at a hub in the middle (back) of the display. The "X" design gives you a tension rod at each corner of the display. The graphic has a grommet (reinforced hole) in each corner which fits over the tension rod. This type of display has several advantages. Firstly, the graphic itself is completely separate from the display hardware, so you can easily change graphics. Secondly, you can use a wide variety of medias for your graphic because it will be stretched taut from the corners by the tension bars. Media must be compatible with grommets. Finally, you can vary the size of your display by simply changing the shape of the "X".

CODE	EXTERNAL (MM)	VIEWABLE (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
XB-SMALL	500-600	1550-1600	1.5
XB-LARGE	800-1200	1800-2000	2.0





X BANNER LIGHT

A very light weight X-Banner designed for short term event use. These units use a frame in the shape of an "X", held together at a hub in the middle (back) of the display. The "X" design gives you a tension rod at each corner of the display. The graphic has a grommet (reinforced hole) in each corner which fits over the tension rod. Comes in a fabric carry bag.

CODE	EXTERNAL (MM)	VIEWABLE (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
XB-LITE	500-600	1550-1600	1.3





SNAP FRAME - MITRE CORNER

Changing graphics in a frame has never been easier! Just snap open the spring loaded frame sides and replace your graphic. Attractive modern appearance with aluminium finish and mitre corners. Matt cover sheets are supplied to protect the graphic or you can use laminated graphics. Mounts on to walls or can be suspended using vertical or horizontal mounting holes. Depth is 18mm.

CODE	SIZE	EXTERNAL (MM)	VIEWABLE (MM)	GRAPHIC (MM)
SF-MCA3	A3	350 x 475	287 x 418	297 x 422
SF-MCA2	A2	470 x 645	410 x 583	418 x 592
SF-MCA1	A1	645 x 890	583 x 830	592 x 842
SF-MCA0	AO	890 x 1240	830 x 1180	837 x 1188



SNAP FRAME - LITE MITRE CORNER

A light weight version of our popular mitre corner snap frame. Matt cover sheets are supplied to protect the graphic or you can use laminated graphics. Mounts on to walls or can be suspended using vertical or horizontal mounting hooks. Depth is 11mm.

CODE	SIZE	EXTERNAL (MM)	VIEWABLE (MM)	GRAPHIC (MM)
SF-LMCA4	A4	248 x 334	197 x 285	220 x 306
SF-LMCA1	A1	631 x 879	581 x 829	604 x 850





Standard Banner Rail



BANNER RAIL

Our Banner Rail is a suspension banner rail in aluminium providing a classy and cost effective solution for displaying your graphics. Easy to use, simply snap open and snap shut at the top and bottom ends of your poster and then suspend from your ceiling or hang from your wall. Includes two U hangers for both wall mounting and ceiling suspension. The 1200 & 1500 widths are made of a heavier duty aluminium extrusion with a squarer profile and tighter clamp to hold wider posters. Supplied in a pack with a top and bottom rail.

CODE	PACK	WIDTH (MM)
DBR-0600	Top & Bottom Rail	600
DBR-0850	Top & Bottom Rail	850
DBR-0900	Top & Bottom Rail	900
DBR-1000	Top & Bottom Rail	1000
DBR-H1200	Top & Bottom Rail	1200
DBR-H1500	Top & Bottom Rail	1500

ALUMINIUM A-FRAME

A solidly constructed A-Frame display with block corner snap frame holders front and rear. Available in Large and A3. Includes an integrated carry handle that slides away out of sight.

CODE	EXTERNAL (MM)	VIEWABLE (MM)	GRAPHIC (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
AF-LARGE	650 x 1150	590 x 840	602 x 857	5.5
AF-A3	350 x 660	286 x 408	304 x 426	2.5



MINI A-FRAME

The ultra portable Mini A-Frame display has a 600mm x 450mm image area on both sides and is so quick and easy to deploy and store. The Mini A-Frame folds completely flat for storage and the graphic area folds to the inside, protecting the graphic from damage while in transit. To deploy, simply fold one side over making an A shape, the weighted feet make the unit stable in light to moderate wind conditions. Ideal for use as temporary directional signs, real estate open home signs, coffee & food vans and sporting event signage.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
AF-MINI	600	450	2





ROLL UP OUTDOOR DOUBLE

A robust retractable double sided display for outdoor applications. A heavy water tank provides stability and a hand grip and wheels provide for easy movement. The telescopic poles are attached to flexible flanges which allow for some movement in a breeze.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DRU-ODDBL0800	800	2000	16



NOTA FOOTPATH STANDS

The complete footpath sign solution. The NOTA Footpath stand consists of a black plastic base that can be filled with water or sand, and a 3mm or 4mm thick ACM board with a graphic area of 760mm high by 600mm wide. The total height of the NOTA footpath stand is 900mm making it compliant with most council sandwich board requirements. **Both base and board are sold separately.**

CODE	DESCRIPTION
DFS-NOTA	NOTA Footpath Stand Base
DFS-NOTABLADE3MM	3mm NOTA Blade with Hand Hole
DFS-NOTABLADE4MM	4mm NOTA Blade with Hand Hole

EZY POP UP COUNTER

Ezy Pop Up counter is a very cost effective portable counter solution that's ideal for trade show events, exhibitions and product promotions. The counter is very sturdy yet packs away quickly and easily in to two carry cases making it easy to transport.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	DEPTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DPC-PUCOUNTEREZY	800	400	940	12



POP UP COUNTER CLASSIC

The Pop Up Counter Classic is the ideal complement to your display for exhibitions, presentations, food and drink sampling, promotions and many other events. The hinged laminate wooden table top is used for counter display and storage is provided by the two internal shelves. The display is then completed by magnetically wrapping your branded graphic around the structure. Quick and easy to assemble, the pop up counter is lightweight and can be effortlessly carried in the display bag provided.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	DEPTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DPC-PUCOUNTER	1280	450	970	17



POP UP ABS COUNTER "THE LEMONADE STAND"

The Pop Up ABS Counter (otherwise known as the Lemonade Stand) is one of the most economical pop up counters available. Light weight, easy to assemble and incredibly sturdy, the ABS Counter is perfect for all retail POS and trade shows where a simple but stable temporary presentation work area is required.

With four large graphics areas (front, sides and pelmet) the ABS Counter makes an eye-catching display. Comes in a carry case and includes internal shelf and pelmet sign.

CODE	ASSEMBLED (MM)	PACKED (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DPC-ABSCOUNTER	810 W x 470 D x 860 H (counter) / 2060 H (overall)	870 x 870 x 100	8

POP UP ABS COUNTER COMPONENTS

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT
DPC-ABSCOUNTERB	ABS Counter Bag	Each
DPC-ABSCOUNTERS	ABS Counter Shelf	Each
DPC-ABSCOUNTERTH	ABS Counter Top Shelf	Each





POP UP DISPLAY WALL

The Pop Up Display Wall is very easy to assemble, multiple panels create a seamless appearance through the use of magnetic locating strips. These units can be assembled in minutes without any special tools. Each Pop Up Display Wall comes complete with header strips, magnetic tape, PVC backing panels and two halogen lights. Straight profiles come with two feet to provide extra stability. All this fits into a rigid carry case on wheels and extending handle for complete protection and mobility. Available in 3x3 or 4x3 formats (3 centre panels plus 2 curved end caps or 4 centre panels plus 2 curved end caps) in either curved or straight profiles.

CODE	GRAPHIC PANELS	FOOTPRINT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DPU-ATLAS3X3C	5 x 675mm	2750 L x 2350 H x 650 W	32
DPU-ATLAS3X3S	2 x 700mm - 3 x 725mm	2900 L x 2350 H x 600 W	32
DPU-ATLAS4X3C	6 x 675mm	3450 L x 2350 H x 670 W	35
DPU-ATLAS4X3S	2 x 700mm - 4 x 725mm	3700 L x 2350 H x 600 W	35



POP UP TEXTILE WALL

The use of textile graphics with the Pop Up Textile Wall allows the graphic to be permanently attached to the stand, making it very quick and simple to erect the frame, as there are no panels to hook up. Just remove it from the upholstered carrying bag, where it is stored and transported with the banner in position, pull it apart, and fasten the locking clips. It's just as simple and effortless to dismantle.

CODE	DIMENSION (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DPU-T3.3	2260 L x 2260 H x 280 W	28

POP UP DISPLAY WALL - COMPONENTS

There is a range of spare parts for our Retractable POPUP Display Walls.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT
DPU-URIGIDCASE	Rigid Carry Case (replacement item)	Each
DPU-ULIGHT	Pop Up Wall Overhead Light	Each
DPU-ATLAS700MAG	Pop Up Atlas Magnetic 700mm Wall Header	Each
DPU-ATLAS720MAG	Pop Up Atlas Magnetic 720mm Wall Header	Each
DPU-ATLASBARMAG	Pop Up Atlas Magnetic Bars	Each
DPU-ATLASHS675	Pop Up Atlas Magnetic 675mm Wall Footer	Each
DPU-ATLASHS700	Pop Up Atlas Magnetic 700mm Wall Footer	Each
DPU-ATLASHS725	Pop Up Atlas Magnetic 725mm Wall Footer	Each
DPU-UMAGTAPE	Magnetic Tape Continuous	Metre
DPU-UPVCROLL780	PVC Backing Sheet 780mm Continuous	Metre

TEXFRAME SYSTEM

TexFrame is a highly modular framing system for printed textiles. A rubber tape is stitched around the perimeter of a printed textile graphic which locates into a channel in the aluminium frame.

Supplied either as an A1 or A0 kit or in individual lengths from 1 metre up to 3 metres. TexFrames are assembled in minutes with an allen key making graphic change outs quick and easy.

Three profiles are available: light single face, heavy single face and heavy double face. Accessories include top and bottom wall hangers and base supports. Frames can also be linked together with a connector mechanism.

COMPLETE TEXFRAME KITS

Complete kit includes frames, connectors and stitching tapes.

SINGLE FACE LIGHT CODE UNIT SIZE TF-LS-A1 Kit A1 TF-LS-A0 Kit A0

DOUBLE FACE HEAVY		
CODE	UNIT	SIZE
TF-HD-A1	Kit	A1
TF-HD-A0	Kit	AO

TEXFRAME LENGTHS

Pack of two with corner connectors.

SINGLE FACE		
CODE	UNIT	SIZE
TF-HS-1000	Pair	1000mm
TF-HS-1200	Pair	1200mm
TF-HS-1600	Pair	1600mm
TF-HS-1800	Pair	1800mm
TF-HS-2000	Pair	2000mm
TF-HS-3000	Pair	3000mm

DO	UBLE	FACE

CODE	UNIT	SIZE
TF-HD-1000	Pair	1000mm
TF-HD-1200	Pair	1200mm
TF-HD-1600	Pair	1600mm
TF-HD-1800	Pair	1800mm
TF-HD-2000	Pair	2000mm
TF-HD-3000	Pair	3000mm

TEXFRAME COMPONENTS

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT
TF-UNI-CORNER	Corner Connectors	Each
TF-L-TWH	Top Wall Hanger (light)	Each
TF-H-TWH	Top Wall Hanger (heavy)	Each
TF-L-BWH	Bottom Wall Hanger (light)	Each
TF-H-BWH	Bottom Wall Hanger (heavy)	Each
TF-UNI-STAND1	Side Base Support Stand	Pair
TF-SUPPORTLOCK	Support Strut Locker	Each
TF-UNI-CONNECT	Frame to Frame Connector	Each
BU-KT1203	Keder Tape for TexFrames 24.4m	Roll





BANNER UPS® BRAVOTABS

Banner Ups[®] BravoTabs are a great new addition to your toolkit - they are square in shape, so they work well both at corners and along banner edges – a "one size fits all" solution. They are faster to install than traditional grommets / eyelets – making them a cost effective replacement to traditional banner finishing systems. BravoTabs are crystal clear, allowing your colour graphics to shine through.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	
BU-BTC	Clear	Pkt 100	



BANNER UPS® EDGETABS

Banner Ups[®] Edge Tabs are used along banner edges for additional support when additional fastening points are required. Also, due to their rectangular shape, Edge Tabs may be used on corners as a medium-duty, lower-cost alternative to large tabs. Edge Tabs can also be used to reinforce pop-up banner stand corners.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	
BU-ETC	Clear	Pkt 100	



BANNER UPS® POWERTABS

Made of a high strength composite film, this unique banner finishing method allows sign shops to make strong, yet inexpensive banner blanks instantly. Banner Ups® PowerTabs are less conspicuous than grommets and blend into the banner substrate for a more pleasing visual effect. They are available in regular size for outdoor banners, mini size for indoor or light duty outdoor use. For outdoor banners over 2.5 metres, add PowerTape for ultimate strength.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT
BU-PTMC	Mini Clear	5 tabs
BU-PTSC	Standard Clear	Pkt 100

BANNER UPS® POWERPUNCH

Banner Ups® PowerPunch is a heavy duty hand-held punch capable of easily cutting holes in the thick banner material. It cuts cleanly through Banner Ups® PowerTabs, PowerTape, and heavy duty banner substrates. Due to its relatively small size and light weight it is completely portable and significantly lower in cost than benchtop grommet presses. The tool will cut substrates up to 4.5mm thick and is properly sized to make centre hole cuts in PowerTabs.

CODE	HOLE SIZE
BU-PP8	8mm

BANNER UPS® POWERTAPE

Banner Ups[®] PowerTape is a single sided banner hem tape that is made of a super strong film. Unlike ordinary double sided banner hem tapes, there is no need to fold a hem in the media to reinforce banner edges. Just apply Banner Ups[®] tabs on the corners, then apply a strip of tape along the top and bottom edge of the back of the banner, then punch holes through the tape, tabs and media with a Banner Ups[®] Power Punch.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	DIMENSION
BU-PTC38	Clear	38mm x 33m

BANNER UPS® TIGERTAPE

Banner Ups[®] TigerTape is is a double coated polyester (PET) carrier film coated on both sides with a high deposition of a high tack acrylic pressure sensitive adhesive (PSA). A high-performance banner hem tape specifically designed for the most demanding bonding applications, TigerTape® provides a permanent bond on foams, plastics, metals, and composite materials subjected to a broad range of environmental conditions. TigerTape® is highly UV, temperature, and plasticizer resistant making it ideal for banner hemming applications.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	DIMENSION
BU-TIGTAPE25	Double-coated PET	25mm x 33m





BANNER UPS® STARTER KIT

Banner Ups[®] Starter Kit contains everything you need to to hang banners fast and easy! The Banner Ups Starter Kit is perfect for easy custom banner finishing. Kit contains enough for about 20 banners. The time saved making those 20 banner alone will more than pay for the cost of your starter kit!

CODE	CONTAINS
BU-SK1	100 x Banner Ups Clear BravoTabs 1 x 38mm x 33m roll of Banner Ups Clear PowerTape 1 x Banner Ups Power Punch



EASY EYELET SYSTEM

The Easy Eyelet range has everything you need to finish your banners using the traditional eyelet system. Easily insert eyelets into banners and displays with either the hand punch or the robust benchtop punch. Easy Eyelet punches will pierce through banner and synthetic paper with ease - even through Corflute.

CODE	DESCRIPTION	UNIT
ECEYELET	Hand Punch - 10mm	Each
ECEYELETBENCH	Benchtop Punch - 9.5mm	Each
S-10EYELETSTEEL	10mm Steel Eyelets	500 Pieces
S-95EYELETBRASS	9.5mm Brass Eyelets	500 Pieces





KLINGON™ BANNER CLIPS

Klingon™ Banner Clips are a revolutionary replacement for banner eyelets. Klingon™ are a unique banner holding system that is incredibly easy to use and you don't need special tools to fit them. Eliminate the need for hems and traditional eyelets / grommets!

CODE	UNIT
KLINGON-20	Pkt 20



PICK N' HOOK FOR CORRUGATED PLASTIC

Pick N' Hook hangers can be used for hanging corrugated plastic virtually anywhere. Simply press the spike-end anywhere into the edge of the corrugated plastic substrate so that it penetrates across the corrugated plastic flutes, and then hang. We recommend at least 4 per 100mm X 200mm board.

CODE	UNIT
PICKHOOK-20	Pkt 20



TWIST N' HOOK FOR FOAM BOARD

Twist N' Hook foamboard hangers are a fast, easy, and inexpensive way to hang your foam boards. Simple to use, just screw the hooks directly into the core of your board from the top-hanging edge. For every 300mm to 600mm of board width you should add another hook for firm hold and stability. Add wire or string through the holes on the top of the hooks for hanging.

CODE	UNIT
TWISTHOOK-20	Pkt 20

BROCHURE HOLDER Z FOLD

A rigid brochure holder with double sided acrylic shelves that folds down into a compact size for transportation with robust aluminium carry case. Single width A4 x 6 holders (3 per side).

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DBS-RIGIDZFOLD	275	1500	7.6



BROCHURE HOLDER RIGID

A rigid brochure holder with four acrylic shelves that folds down into a compact carry case for transportation. Single width A4 x 4 holders.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)	WEIGHT (KG)
DBS-RIGIDSINGLE	260	1560	6.0



IPAD STAND

A range of elegant and practical display stands designed specifically for housing an iPad. Constructed from black powder coated steel, these units are extremely sturdy and features a lockable enclosure for your iPad that can be mounted in landscape or portrait form. Charging cables are neatly concealed in the column which is accessed by a lockable door at the rear.

CODE	WIDTH (MM)	LENGTH (MM)	HEIGHT (MM)
DPS-IPADBLK10.2"	350	350	1300
DPS-IPADBLK12.9"	350	350	1300
DPS-IPAD10.2INCH		Enclosure for 10.2" iPad	
DPS-IPAD10.5INCH		Enclosure for 10.5" iPad	





www.aarque.co.nz | 0508 22 77 83